Mandy Grant

From: Jody Weaver

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 10:23 AM
To: Mandy Grant

Subject: FW: Port Commission Resignation

From: Mike W. Kovarek <Michael.Kovarek@watco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 11:43 AM

To: Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.org>

Subject: Port Commission Resignation

Jody,

I have appreciated the opportunity to serve on the Port Lavaca Port Commission, but at this time | regretfully submit my
resignation effective immediately. A change in roles in my company has come with additional responsibilities which is
accompanied with additional, and sometimes very short notice travel necessity. | have attempted to manage it, but |
feel that at this point my lack of certainty regarding meetings would be a detriment to the commission.

Thank you again for the opportunity and possibly at some point in the future, should things change and if needed, |
could be of additional service to the commission.

Respectfully,
Mike Kovarek

Mike Kovarek

Document, Audit & Sustainability Manager
Watco Division 5

(361) 935-3366 (C)
michael.kovarek@watco.com
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Mandy Grant

From: Jody Weaver

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 10:22 AM
To: Mandy Grant

Subject: FW: Potential Board Assignments

From: Robert Knox <robert.knox.l4vz@statefarm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 10:53 AM

To: Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.org>

Cc: Robert Knox <robert.knox.l4vz@statefarm.com>
Subject: Potential Board Assignments

Hi Jody,

Jim Ward suggested | send you a quick note expressing my interest in serving on the Port Commission, Planning Board,
Parks Board, etc..

I'll try my best to help out wherever you need me.

Thanks,

Robert Knox

Agent / Registered Representative

Bus: 361.552.4689 Port Lavaca/Victoria

Bus: 979.245.6631 Bay City

Fax: 361.552.6296
robert@robertknoxagent.com

422 N Virginia Street

Port Lavaca, TX 77979

TDI # 998837 NMLS# 2173619 CRD # 43036
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